Contact

Massillon, Ohio 7079555262 (Work) albenze@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/albenze (LinkedIn)

Top Skills SEO

Search Engine Technology Website Authoring

Dean Albenze

Albenze, Inc.

Massillon, Ohio, United States

Summary

Specializing in multiple technologies, advanced web systems, organic SEO, analytics and data analysis to name a few.

Excellent in communication, leadership and proven results due to strong enforcement of client quality but also through positive motivation and encouragement.

Also specializing in other Web Technologies, Social Media Marketing & Technologies, Data Management and more.

Contact me today - albenze@gmail.com

Experience

Albenze, Inc. 14 years 4 months

CEO

June 2009 - Present (14 years 4 months)

Summerfield, Ohio, United States

Specializing in Mobile Application Development for all major devices. Contact me today with any questions or needs.

Also specializing in other Web Technologies, Social Media Marketing & Technologies, Data Management and more.

Contact me today - albenze@gmail.com

- Managed every aspect of day to day company operations.
- Obtain build and maintained client relationships.
- Develop maintain and execute marketing strategies.
- Develop customized project agendas based on customer needs and projections for cost and staffing, including lodging and living costs for employees when working off-site.

- Responsible for all company equipment and property, including expense accounts
- Interview, hire and train all new employees.
- Work on various technological clientele projects until completion.
- Anything needed to maintain success of company and client.

CEO

June 2009 - Present (14 years 4 months)

Tampa/St. Petersburg, Florida Area

Manage aspects of Information Technology & Mobile App Development Projects.

Anchor Fence Inc.

Tech Consultant

February 2018 - Present (5 years 8 months)

Redford, Michigan, United States

Misc. tech consulting.

Digital Art, LLC

CIO / Partner

January 2013 - Present (10 years 9 months)

Cincinnati, Ohio

Multimedia devlopment, Interactive & intelligent Website Devlopment, SEO, Internet Marketing & Strategic Market Studies, Visitor Analyzation & Data Gathering, more at www.digitalartllc.com

Record Express LLC

Vice President, Information Technology June 2003 - June 2009 (6 years 1 month)

- Built & managed network and communication infrastructure.
- Designed and developed company multimedia.
- Monitor company security and IDS.
- Implemented project agendas while working within initial cost and staffing parameters
- Managed on- and off-site scanning teams with a balanced emphasis on quality, cost and production
- Interviewed, trained & motivated teams and personnel.
- Anything required to ensure company success on a daily basis.

Vision Media

Consultant, Visual FX & Multimedia

January 2001 - January 2002 (1 year 1 month)

- Consulted with company to design rich media.
- Produced multiple video and fx campaigns nation-wide.
- Designed multiple video, dvd, and web multimedia.
- Video Editing, Website Design, Compositing, Special Effects, etc. (This was a 1 Year contract position, which was fulfilled successfully)

Education

Art Institute of Pittsburgh

Associate of Arts (A.A.), Computer Animation & Multimedia · (1996 - 1998)

The Art Institutes

Associate's degree, Computer Animation a · (June 1996 - November 1998)